

# Nurse Family Partnership Community Advisory Board Minutes Wednesday, August 16, 2023 Virtual Meeting

Members Present:	Michelle Bauer, Brigitte Bodette, Julie, Cushley, Amy Delong, Cora Hatfield,
	Missy Kirchstein, Betsy Maston, Angie Meise, Diane Reinfeldt, Jessica
	Scharfenberg, Haley Siehoff, Joyce Smidl and Jennifer Weitzel
Members Absent:	Alicia Basil, Kiana Beaudin, Annette Bernas, Diane Bindl, Lauren Bjorklund, Jody
	Bruni, Tracie Brecka, Bridget DeLong, Gwen Finnegan, Joan Fordham, Greg
	Gintz, Cheryl Goeckermann, Vicki Goodman, Amanda Hanson, Jan Hasler,
	Carolyn Hunter, Sara Jesse, Rebecca Kirch, Whitney Ninedorf, Molly Olson,
	Jessie Phalen, Gretchen Rickey, Todd Schad, David Vander Schaaf, Todd Schad,
	Julie Wenninger, Cathy Warwick, Cayden Weise.
<b>Others Present:</b>	Sara Jessie & Taylor Fish.

The meeting was called to order at 5:03 p.m. by Reinfeldt.

Reinfeldt asked for a motion to adopt the August 16, 2023 Nurse Family Partnership Community Advisory Board agenda. Motion by Weitzel, second by Scharfenberg to adopt the agenda.

Reinfeldt asked for a motion to adopt the May 17, 2023 Nurse Family Partnership Community Advisory Board Minutes. Motion by Kirchstein, second by Weitzel to adopt the minutes.

Public comment: None.

## Business Items for Discussion and/or Action:

- A. Reinfeldt to welcome and introductions
  - 1. Outreach updates and playgroups: Cora discussed recent outreach to the recovery community and plans for upcoming basket outreach. Discussed how playgroups in each city has gone this summer. Will continue partnership with Birth-3. Planning a fall/winter playgroup with Spring Green library.
  - 2. Legislative updates: Missy states there are no updates to share. Tammy Baldwin did indicate she is interested in attending a home visit for NFP but no contact has been made from her office.
  - 3. Vacant NFP Nurse Home Visitor Updates and Waitlist: Michelle states that the new nurse will be starting in late September. Michelle to carry waitlist for now. Working on grant CQI project around how best to track the waitlist and engage those who are waiting.



PHONE (608) 355-3290 | FAX (608) 355-4329 | VISIT US ONLINE co.sauk.wi.us/publichealth





- 4. State Maternal Mortality Review Team: Angie discussed her role on the state team that reviews maternal deaths up to one year postpartum and shared the results of those efforts in reports. Angie assists in reviewing a certain number of cases every other month that can then lead to discussion on gaps in the system and ideas to prevent deaths.
- 5. Sauk County Response Team: Sara Jesse presented on response teams that are made up of local MS for anything substance use-related, drinking too much or an accidental or intentional overdose, you receive a follow-up visit. This is a collaboration between Public Health Sauk County, WisHope, and local EMS agencies. The team makes an inhome or in-facility visit in an attempt to streamline a connection to substant use disorder treatment, harm reduction and other needed services. There have been 123 referrals from 7/1/21-6/31/22.

## B. Communications:

Meeting link *Teams:* Teams Meeting ID: 275 901 767 06 Passcode: tajafB

#### Public Comment: None.

#### **Next Meeting Dates:**

- A. Discussed next meeting dates
  - a. Nov 15

#### Agenda Items for next meeting:

- A. CAB flyer
- B. Crisis Number/Warm Line available
- C. Birth Trauma
- D. Recovery Connections
- E. CAB Basket Sponsorships for fall: Healthfirst

Motion by Kirchstein, second by Meise to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. The time was 5:49 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by:

Michelle Bauer, RN BSN CLC

